CV

## Riccardo Mercurio

Full Professor of Organization Theory at University of Napoli Federico II. He was chair of Business Management Department, at University of Napoli. Currently Professor at Unimercatorum, University of the Italian Chambers of Commerce - Rome. MBA Master in Business Administration IMD- Lausanne (Switzerland), He was visiting researcher at the University of York and University of Cambridge (UK). Editorial member of Italian and international magazines. Chair of international conferences: "ECIS-European Conference on Information System" LSE 2003; Critical Management 2011 EGOS 2016. In recent years the field of research has concentrated on the processes of organizational change in the public sector and service companies. It 'was the Chairman of the HR Evaluation Committee of "Regione Camapania" and Monaldi Hospital. Currently Cesit Scientific Director of the Center for Studies on Transportation Systems, President of Bioforme Telethon Foundation, CNR and the Campania Region.

#### ACADEMIC POSITION

From 1986 to 2015 Full Professor Organization Theory, University of Napoli Federico II.

Since 2016 Professor at University Mercatorum of Italian Chambers of Commerce

From 2007 to 2013 Chair of the course "Business Administration" CLEA University of Napoli Federico II.

From 2014 Member of the Faculty Master in "Managerial Practices in PA" with the National Administration School.

Chair of Business Administration Department of the Federico II, Coordinator of the PhD in Business Economics Research Department, the Polo Council Component of Human and Social Sciences of the Federico II, Member of the PhD in Health Sciences.

From 1979 to 1983 Professor at the Faculty of Engineering and Economics, University of Calabria and from 1983 to 1987 at the University of Cassino.

# TRAINING

Honors degree in Economics and Business University of Naples.

IMD MBA Master in Business Administration, (IMEDE), Lausanne, Switzerland.

Visiting Scholar, University of York (UK), University of Cambridge (UK), University of Strathclyde Glasgow (UK).

RU

#### SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEES AND EDITORIAL

Editorial Board member of the journal "The Journal Management and Governance", Springer.

Member scientific committee of the Journals: "Budget", "Performance & Management", "Enterprise Project", "Journal of Economics and Development Company". Until 2009 Member of Executive Board of the magazine "Sviluppo e Organizzazione" Bocconi University, Milan.

From 2014 Editorial Board Member management area of McGraw Hill

From 2012 to day Member of the Scientific Committee dell'AIDEA Capri Summer School (Napoli Federico II, Cardiff University, Grenoble Ecole de Management, ESSEC Parigi).

Since 1990 Director of the scientific journal "T\_CESIT", editor of the Isfort magazine "Pegasos" Roma until 1998

From 207-2013 Member scientific committee Confimprese, Milan.

From 2008 to 2013 Member of the Executive Board of AIDEA Italian Association of Business Economics, Bologna.

It 'was a member of the scientific committees of Federtrasporto, UIR Interports and the Foundation "Giuseppe Taliercio" of Confindustria and the CER Research Center Cis Nola Interport.

Since 1990 "member" of "The Chartered Institute of Transport" London (UK).

## INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

In 2016 Organizing Committee Chair 32nd EGOS "European Group for Organizational Studies" Colloquium

In 2011, the chair of the Conference "The Seventh International Critical Management Studies Conference";

In 2003 he was chair of the Conference "ECIS EuropeanConference on Information System" LSE.

## **KEY APPOINTMENTS**

SINCE 2016 Member of SIPOTRA Board, Italian Society of Transport Policy

Since 2016 Advisor Uirnet for the study of National Logistics Platform

From 2013 to Arfaem advisor (Compagnia di San Paolo, Fondazione Ente Banco Napoli, Federico II University of Naples).

Since 2008 President Bioforme Foundation (CNR, Telethon, Campania Region).

Since 1981 Scientific Director of CESIT of Transportation Systems Collective Centro Studi "Carlo Mario Guerci".

M

From 2001 to 2010 President Unit of the Campania Region for HR Evaluation and 1997-2000 President of HR Evaluation Monaldi Hospital, Naples.

In 1992 CIPET expert at the Ministry of Transport for the General Transport Plan.

From 1993 to 1996 he was chairman of the Agricultural TORRE Lama University of Naples.

In the 80's Director of IMT Training School, Finmeccanica and Fenit Transportation.

In the 70's research chair for the Cesan "Giuseppe Cenzato Study Center" Banco di Napoli Research, Naples Chamber of Commerce, Financial EMS.

## OTHER PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

From 2002 to 2007 President Napolipark Company Ltd.

From 2001 to 2010 Member of the Board Company City Sightseeing Napoli

From 1996 to 1999 Member Board of Director GESAC-Naples Airport

From 1994 to 1997 President Consortium NapoliPass integrated ticket

From 1994 to 1995 Chairman Atan - Azienda Trasporti Napoli

#### SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTION

Author of over 150 publications

Allen